



In Attendance - Mr. Guinn, Amber Imbronone, Natalie Vessella, Regina Halatsis, Courtney Lushaj, Pam Russo, Kelly Palazzolo, Laura Gabriel, Marie Fritz, Lakenya Davis, Rebekah Straughen, Lori Reynhout, Sarah Kotkoski.

Call To Order: 9:00am. Approval Of Minutes: Minutes from April reviewed. Motion to approve Natalie, 2nd Laura.

Treasurer's Report: Rebekah went over the fundraiser review. Budget looks good for the rest of the year! Balance as of May 16, 2018 is \$18,437.36. Motion to approve Natalie, 2nd LaKenya.

Correspondence: Mrs. Kennedy and all the students made a video thanking the PTO for all that they do for the school. We received Thank you cards from Mrs. Bellew, Mr. Thomson, Mrs. Neave, and Mrs Meyer and Mrs Lang for all the snacks and food provided for teacher appreciation week. We received a thank you card from Mrs Bev for her administrative professionals day gift.

Title 1: Next Wednesday May 23rd is the Title 1 end of the year meeting. Mrs Sanom has been doing AVMR training for math to get Title 1 services for math. Mrs Sanom will be rapping up her groups in May.

Old Business: Carts will be ordered for PTO use so that we have them for next year! Norwex cloths for the classrooms, the party will open once a month for those who want to purchase cloths to donate or purchase things for themselves. Teachers appreciation week was amazing the teachers loved it! Boxtops party will be next Friday May 25th at 11am for the winning classes this year Mrs Drews 1st graders and Mrs Deceunincks 4th graders! Thank you everyone that helps with the counting and cutting and all those that send them in. after the last collection we will be receiving a check for \$914 in the fall.

New Business:

A. Meeting date and time for 2018-2019: At this time we have decided to keep the meetings on the third Wednesday of each month at 9am in the teachers lounge. We plan to have a stronger social media presence from here on out to keep everyone in the loop.

B. Pop Tabs: Last collection will be the first week in June. We plan to look into other ways to help the Ronald Mcdonald house since the price of aluminum has dropped.

C. Popcorn Update: Popcorn was amazing this year the popcorn crew working very well together and made \$2,201.25 for the PTO and that is with the purchase of a new popcorn machine! Thank you to everyone who helps and purchases popcorn!

D. Field Day: Field day will be June 7th, we need people to help fill and refill the water coolers for the kids. Marie will bring Ice and Kelly is getting the popsicles.

E. Nominations/Vote: The board members for the 2018-2019 school year will be

President- Natalie Vessella

Vice President- Amber Imbronone

Treasurer- Rebekah Straughen

Secretary- Kelly Palazzolo

Social Secretary- Sarah Kotkoski

Principal's Report: Wilde is hoping to have a transitional Kindergarten next year. May 31st will be the senior walk through for the seniors that went to Wilde. Parents play a huge role in Field day lots of schools have had to cancel having field day we are lucky to have such amazing parents. Thank you everyone.

Adjournment- 10:15 am. Motion to Adjourn Amber, 2nd Laura.

